Ordered: that taxes on tax deed of Solomon Williams, Ransom Township, be adjusted to a valuation of \$400.00 on taxes due and credit be issued to apply as rental on tax deed.

Upon motion, adjournment was voted in order until Monday, May 5th, 1941.

Approved:

M.K. Juller-

L. Kolomson Chairman

The Honorable Board of County Commissioners met in their said office Monday, May 5th, 1941, it being first Monday. Members of the Board present:

J. L. Robinson, Chairman
W. L. Hobbs
Bruce Pierce
A. W. Williamson
J. C. Stanley

M. K. Fuller, Clerk

Minutes of the last meeting being read and approved, the following business was transacted.

\$2.00 Ordered: that Andrew Fowler be granted/present relief.

Ordered: that application of Robert Graham, Chadbourn, N. C., be accepted and that he be issued Beer license.

Ordered: that Mrs. M. V. Benton, Whiteville, N. C., be allowed to settle 1938 years taxes at par plus 6%.

Ordered: that all 1938 and prior years tax receipts and land sales certificates be delivered to Mrs. Grace G. Baldwin, Delinquent Tax Collector, for collection.

On motion of W. L. Hobbs, seconded by Bruce Pierce, it is ordered that 1938 and prior years Personal tax receipts be delivered to Mrs. Grace G. Baldwin, Delinquent Tax Collector, for collection on a commission of 40%. Commissioners J. C. Stanley and A. W. Williamson vote "no".

It is ordered that the commission of 40% referred to in the above order as payable on personal property taxes shall mean on receipts covering personal property taxes only, and not on the personal property contained in receipts which also contain real estate and are covered by land sale certificates. Ordered: that amusement condession in Chadbourn be allowed to operate taxfree during strawberry season.

Ordered: that receipts and disbursements be posted on the bulletin board in the Court House.

Ordered: that application pf Rockwell Smith, Wananish, N. C., be accepted and in that he be issued Beer license.

Ordered: that application of Retha M. Dyer, Hallsboro, N. C., be accepted and that she be issued Beer license.

Ordered: that the fee for recording of seed loans by the Register of Deeds be and is fixed at  $40\alpha$ .

Ordered: that L. E. Marsh be allowed to settle Perry Davis Estate taxes on 9 acres of land for 1937 and prior years on \$400.00 valuation.

Ordered: that the Chairman and the Clerk arrange and have an interview with Mr. W. E. Easterling during the ensuing week relative to obtaining approval of the Local Government Commission for a county loan.

Ordered: that the receipts and land sale certificates of Dan Hemmingway and J. H. Scull be left with the tax collectors to be collected for by them.

Ordered: that improvements, consisting of the building of shelves, tables, shutters, repairing the furnace and the purchase of three oil stoves, be made at the cannery at the County Home.

#### ROAD RESOLUTION

The section of road intersecting the road known as the Fish Pond Road about one half mile North from the Public Highway leading from Old Dock to Freeland and running from said Fish Conff Road Eastwardly and Southwardly and intersecting the Old Dock and Freeland Highway near Thomas Simmons' place.

### NORTH CAROLINA COLUMBUS COUNTY

### REQUEST FOR ADDITION TO STATE MAINTAINED COUNTY ROAD SYSTEM

Whereas, the attached petition has been filed with the Board of County Comm-

issioners of the county of Columbus requesting the above described road be added to the system of county roads now maintained by the State Highway and Public Works Commission; and

Whereas, the Board of County Commissioners, after careful investigation, deems

the proposed addition of said road to the County Road System and its maintenance by the State Highway and Public Works Commission necessary to adequately serve the citizens of said County.

Now, therefore, the State Highway and Public Works Commission is requested to take said road over for maintenance and the addition of said road and revisions in location deemed necessary by the State Highway and Public Works Commission ate hereby approved.

Ordered: that the Chairman and the Clerk be authorized to sign application to the Local Government Commission for (1) \$15,000.00 note, the proceeds of which are to pay debt service falling due as follows:

	Principal	Interest
Road and Bridge Bonds dated 7-1-25		\$ 831.25
School Funding Bonds dated 7-1-25		2,398.75
Highway Bonds dated 1-1-27		10,000.00
County Home Bonds dated 7-1-37	2,000.00	487.50
Funding Bonds dated 1-1-28		1,187.50

(2) \$20,000.00 note, the proceeds of which are for the purpose of paying appropriations made for the current fiscal year.

No. 1

No. 1

# RESOLUTION

Ordered: that the following resolution be recorded relative to borrowing Fifteen Thousand (\$15,000.00) Dollars for Bond Interest and Redemption Fund purposes.

Be it ordered by the Board of County Commissioners of Columbus County that one note of the County of Columbus be executed in the sum of (\$15,000.00) Fifteen Thousand Dollars dated May 24th, 1941, maturing July 24th, 1941.

The above note bearing interest at the rate of 2 1/2 percent per annum, interest payable at maturity; both principal and interest of said note payable to BEARER at First Citizens Bank and Trust Company, Raleigh, North Carolina, in anticipation of 1940 taxes, and that said note be sold or hypothecated and the proceeds thereof turned into the General Fund of said County of Columbus.

Be it further ordered that the full faith and credit of the County of Columbus be pledged to the punctual payment of the principal and interest of said note at maturity. NOTE \$15,000.00

A State

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA COUNTY OF COLUMBUS REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE

The County of Columbus, in the State of North Carolina, hereby acknowledges

itself indebted and for value received promises to pay to the bearer in lawful money of the United States of America the sum of Fifteen (\$15,000.00) Thousand Dollars, On the 24th day of July, 1941, with interest thereon from date at the rate of 2 1/2 per cent per annum. Both principal of and interest on this note are payable at First Citizens Bank and Trust Company, Raleigh, North Carolina.

This note is issued pursuant to the C<sup>O</sup>unty Finance Act, as amended, and a resolution duly adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of said County for necessary expenses and for the purpose of paying the principal ar interest of bonds or notes due or to become due within four months and not otherwise adequately provided for, and in the anticipation of the receipt of taxes and other revenue of the Current fiscal year.

It is hereby certified and recited that all acts, conditions and things required by the Statutes and Constitution of the State of North Carolina to be performed, happen and exist precedent to and in the issuance of this note have been performed, have happened and exist, and that this note is within every debt and other limitation preseribed by said Statutes and Constitution. For the prompt payment hereof, both principal and interest as the same fall due, the full faith and credit of said County are hereby irrevocably pledged.

In witness whereof, the said County of Columbus has caused this note to be signed by the Chairman of its Board of County Commissioners and by the Clerk of said Board and its corporate seal to be impressed hereon, all as of the 24th day of May, 1941.

No. 2

#### RESOLUTION

Ordered: that the following resolution be recorded relative to borrowing Twenty Thousand (\$20,000.00) Dollars for General County purposes.

Be it ordered by the Board of County Commissioners of Columbus County that one note of the County of Columbus be executed in the sum of Twenty Thousand (\$20,000.00) Dollars dated May 24th, 1941, maturing July 24th, 1941.

The above note bearing interest at the rate of 2 1/2 percent per annum, interest payable at maturity; both principal and interest of said note payable to BEARER Bat First Citizens Bank and Trust Company, Raleigh, North Carolina, in anticipation of 1940 taxes, and that said note be sold or hypothecated and the proceeds thereof turned into the General Fund of said County of Columbus.

386

Be it further ordered that the full faith and credit of the County of Columbus be pledged to the punctual payment of the principal and interest of said note at maturity.

The tax suits against E. R. Shipman and also against Alice Coggins having been completed and land sold, it is ordered that court costs in said cases be paid.

UNITED STATES OF MMERICA STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA COUNTY OF COLUMBUS REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE

The County of Columbus, in the State of North Carolina, hereby acknowledges itself indebted and for value received promises to pay to the bearer in lawful money of the United States of America the sum of Twenty Thousand(\$20,000.00) Dollars

\$20,000.00

On the 24th day of July, 1941, with interest thereon from date at the rate of 2 1/2 percent per annum. Both principal and interest of this note are payable at First Citizens Bank and Trust Company, Raleigh, North Carolina.

This note is issued pursuant to the County Finance Act, as amended, and a resolution duly adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of said County for necessary expenses and for the purpose of paying appropriations made for the current fiscal year and in anticipation of the collection of taxes and other revenues of such fiscal year.

It is hereby certified and recited that all acts, conditions and things required by the Statutes and Constitution of the State of North Carolina to be performed, happen and exist precedent to and in the issuance of this note have been performed, have happened and exist, and that this note is within every debt and other limitation prescribed by said Statutes and Constitution. For the prompt payment hereof, both principal and interest as the same fall due, the full faith and credit of said County are hereby irrevocably pledged.

In witness, whereof, the said County of Columbus has caused this note to be signed by the Chairman of its Board of County Commissioners and by the Clerk of said Board and its corporate seal to be impressed hereon, all as of the 24th day of May, 1941.

Ordered; that the following tax adjustment be recorded as of this date:

## Whiteville Township

Leo L. Fisher 33.3 acres

No. 2

es reduced from \$3,024 to \$2,578

On motion, meeting was adjourned until May 9th, 1941.

Approved: Mitalin Clerk Glerk